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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 9:14 AM
To: 'Karina Gillette'
Cc: Sean Bowen; Thomas Neely; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Case#RO-0002515 (3450 35th Ave Oakland, CA) Signature requested
Attachments: RO2515_ACPW_WellSearch.pdf

Karina, 
 
Attached is the signed form authorizing the well search with Alameda County Public Works Agency. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Karina Gillette [mailto:kgillette@eticeng.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 3:06 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Sean Bowen; Thomas Neely 
Subject: RE: Case#RO‐0002515 (3450 35th Ave Oakland, CA) Signature requested 
 
Good afternoon Keith, 
 
I am following up on our request for your signature on the well completion report release agreement for the Alameda 
County Public Works Agency well review.  At your earliest convenience, please sign the attached request form and email 
back.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Karina 
 

 
Karina Gillette 
Staff Geologist 
kgillette@eticeng.com 
www.eticeng.com 
ETIC Engineering, Inc. 
2285 Morello Ave. 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 
Tel: 925-602-4710 x2133 
Fax: 925-602-4720 
Mobile: 925-360-4950 

 
 

From: Sean Bowen  
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 4:00 PM 
To: 'keith.nowell@acgov.org' 
Cc: Karina Gillette; Thomas Neely 
Subject: Case#RO-0002515 (3450 35th Ave Oakland, CA) Signature requested 
 
Keith, 
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For completing the preferential pathway survey, we are submitting a well review with the Alameda County Public Works 
Agency. Attached is the well completion report release agreement which must be signed by both the consultant and the 
regulatory agency in order to process the request. Please sign and email back. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,  

 
Sean Bowen 
Project Manager 
sbowen@eticeng.com 
www.eticeng.com 
ETIC Engineering, Inc. 
898 North Fair Oaks Ave. 
Suite A 
Pasadena, CA 91103 
Tel: 626-432-5999 x15 
Fax: 626-432-5998 
Mobile: 626-688-0563 

 


